
 

 

 

 

 

 

03 June 2020 

Michael Juttner 
Manager Renewables  
Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning 
Level 8, 8 Nicholson St, East Melbourne, VIC 3002 
 

Dear Michael, 

Timboon Wind Farm PA1600131A – Application to Amend Planning Permit 

Please accept this application to amend the planning permit for Timboon Wind Farm PA1600131A 
under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987. 

The application seeks approval for a permanent 41m high anemometer on the subject land. Two 
additional plans are submitted for endorsement under the permit showing the permanent met mast. No 
wording changes to the permit are proposed. 

Accompanying this application are the following: 

- Certificate of title 
- Planning Assessment report 
- Plans and elevations of existing/proposed layout (Appendix A) 
- Photographs of the structure as built (Appendix B) 
- Anemometer Installation Report (Appendix C) 
- Copies of correspondence in relation to consultation with aviation stakeholders (Appendix D) 

I trust we have provided all the information required in a convenient form. Should you have any further 
questions please don’t hesitate to contact me on 0439 787 575, or by email at 
tim.doolan@energyforms.com.au. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

T im Doolan – Senior Planner 

  

Level 8, 91 William St, MELBOURNE, 3000 

Victoria, Australia 

 

Fi Cotter: 0408 587 095 

Shane Melotte: 0429 778 080  

 


